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RAR Official Filing: 
6/14/01****** 3:36 PM********Linda Williams***********l 

Linda Williams 

To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: 

Ok, thanks Paula. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2001 3:36 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Cc: Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: RE: 

Yes, they are paid up through 12/31/00. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2001 10:08 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

Good morning Paula. We hae a letter from CallManage, Inc. requesting cert be canceled. 
Are they paid up? 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 

DIVISION Of REcORDS & REpORTING 

BLANCA S. BAYO 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN 

J. TERRY DEASON 
DIRECTORLILA A. JABER 

BRAULIO L. BAEZ (850) 413-6770 

MICHAEL A. PALECKI 

1FIuhlir~:erbir:e @nmmizzinn 

June 18, 2001 

Kenneth Barnum, Regulatory Manager 
CaliManage, Inc. 
500 Howe Avenue, Suite 202E 
Shelton, Connecticut 06484 

Re: Docket No. 010849-TI 

Dear Mr. Barnum: 

This will acknowledge receipt ofa request for cancellation of IXC Certificate No. 7177 
by Call Manage, Inc., effective 6/14/01, which was filed in this office on June 14,2001 and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD· TALLAHASSEE. FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer 


PSC Website: http://www.f1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.f1.us 


mailto:contact@psc.state.f1.us
http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


CCA Official Filing: 

8/20/01***********2:16 PM***********Matilda Sanders************l 


Matilda Sanders 1&"l7 - PA-f) 

From: Andrea Cowart 
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2001 2:16 PM 
To: CCA - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/20101 2:09:00 PM 

PM Orders 

010849 - 01 0849or.jae 
010761 - 010761or.jae 
010921 - 010921 or.jae 
010925 - 01 09250r.jae 
010920, 010924,010807, 010960, 010930-010920orJae 
010884,010655,010847,010762,010760,010781 -010884orJae 
010647 - 010647.kmp 
010662 - 010662.kmp 
010873,010928,010943,010853 - 010853.kmp 
010428,010559 - 010559.kmp 
000076,010613 - 010613.kmp 

1 



eeA Offici~1 Filing: 
9/24/0.1***********11:40 AM***********Matiida Sanders************l 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Monday, September 24, 2001 11 :37 AM 
CCA - Orders 1Notices; LaSandra Givens
Order 1Notice Submitted 

?--­

; Della Fordham ; Janet Harrison 

Date and Time: 9/24/01 11 :34:00 AM 

Consummating Orders 

010884,010655,010847,010762,010760,010781 -010884coJae 
010517 - 01 0517co.jae 
010925 - 01 0925co.jae 
010849 - 01 0849co.jae 
010761 - 010761co.jae 
010921 -010921coJae 
010920, 010924,010807, 010960,010930-010920coJae 
010560, 010573, 010585-010560coJae 


